



Renee Risnoveanu

Economist

Born: March 7th, 1993
Nationalities: Romanian and USA

55 Boulevard Jourdan, #717, 75014 Paris

Renee.risnoveanu@gmail.com

+33 06 71 00 18 23

Commerical Class C and Motorcycle

PROFILE

Highly skilled and motivated profesional with reputation for providing cross-functional leadership and creative problem-solving

Experience appraising investment projects and policies, analysing current issues and developments in the following industries: Energy, Healthcare, Smart Cities, Digital Transformation, Energy, Environment and Transportation

Lived around the globe from Bucharest, Romania to Anchorage, Alaska and have adventured beyond the Arctic and Antarctic Circle.

EXPERIENCE

Jan. 2018 – Sept. 2019

Anchorage, Alaska, United States of America

Train Conductor

Alaska Railroad Corporation

- Devised time efficient strategies and coordinated plan for team execution
- Assemble/disassemble freight train
- 1st in command in times of emergencies ensuring safety of all crew and passengers

Aug. 2016 – Dec. 2017

Los Angeles, California, United States of America

Information Technology Specialist

IT Casino Services

- Managed all aspects of data migration to new system to ensure smooth and efficient transition
- Handled high security clearance transaction data valuing over \$2 million
- Supervised and implemented meticulous training of entire casino staff : management to dealers

Jan. 2015 – Dec. 2016

Los Angeles, California, United States of America

Research and Teaching Assistant

Prof. Andrew Healy Ph.D - Economics Dept

- Built database for research looking at concussions and football players
- Performed comprehensive literature reviews
- Executed and improved comprehensive reviews and contributed to the course planning, grants and reports.

EDUCATION

2020 - Present

Paris, France

Paris School of Economics and Ecole des Ponts Paristech

Master of Science Economic Decision and Cost Benefit Analysis

Applied Economics

Student Body Delegate

Capstone Project: partnered with APHP, Assistance Publique

Hospitaux de Paris and Hospinomics

Telemedicine/Telemonitoring

Cost Benefit Analysis of Covidom, a remote monitoring device for Covid patients or non-hospitalized suspects set up in Ile-de-France from 9 March 2020. Results used to determine possible future expansion of program covering chronic illnesses.

2012 - 2016

Los Angeles, California, United States of America

Loyola Marymount University

Bachelor of Science Economics and BA Philosophy

Economics Honor Society: Omicron Delta Epsilon &

Philosophy Honors GPA: 3.5 Honor: Cum Laude

LANGUAGES & SKILLS

English		Native
Romanian		Fluent
Chinese		Conversational
French		Beginner
Excel		Advanced
Word		Advanced
STATA		Intermediate
R		Beginner

INTERESTS

- ✓ Travelled to 23+ Countries; Goal to Swim in all 5 Oceans
- ✓ Sports: Hiking, Horse Riding, Running, Boxing
- ✓ Always learning new skills e.g. Emergency Trauma Technician Certified
- ✓ Volunteer work : Parisian Helpline